
 
 
 
 
 

ITB 14-01 
Mill Creek Bridge Repair 
Questions Addendum I 

 
 

1. Should the bid submittal be broken down into different categories? 

a. Yes, the 5 different categories from the 3rd page. 
 

 

2. Is scouring required on the piles? 

a. Yes, before they are encased in concrete. 
 

 

3. Has the paint been found to be lead based? 

a. Contractor to check GDOT inspections and reports included as attachments for type 

of paint. 

 

4. Any flood stage information for planning? 

a. Yes, on the data sheets located at the end of the ITB. 
 

 

5. Was sway bracing ever included on the side of the bridge that currently doesn’t have any? 

a. No, bridge sway bracing was never included on one side of the bridge. 
 

 

6. Is there a staging area available? 

a. Yes, next to the bridge there is a previously cleared out area for bridge 

maintenance that can be used as a staging area. 



 

7. Where do the handrails need fixing? 

a. All areas where the handrails are attached to the bridge. 
 

 

8. Is painting required on all piles and bracing? Is there any painting on the bridge itself? 

a. All piles, bracing and beams will require painting. 
 

 

9. Is there a site visit scheduled? 

a. It is recommended that contractors visit the site prior to submitting proposals. 
 

 

10. Other than 8AM – 5PM is there any traffic control restrictions? Are there any restrictions 

on lane closure? 

a. Traffic control plans need to be submitted to the City of Brookhaven prior to 

work starting. No work on Sunday or Holidays and limited work on Saturdays. 

 

 

11.  After the pre-bid meeting on Monday I visited the bridge.  The beams on the bridge are 

concrete.  Per the discussion in the pre-bid it was stated that the beams shall be 

painted.  I’m guessing this was an oversight with the assumption that the beams were 

steel.  I assume the City would only like the steel piling and sway bracing painted on this 

project at Bents 2, 3, and 4.  Please confirm the defined scope of painting work.  
a. No concrete pilings or beams will be painted, the steel piling and sway bracing 

only will require painting at Bents 2, 3, and 4. 

 

 

12. Where do we put the bid price? 

a. Put the bid price in a prominent location within the bid documents. 


